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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

September 30, 2020

ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 57-20

SCHOOL BUS DISINFECTION SERVICE

This addendum forms a part of the solicitation documents, modifies the original document as listed below,
and is hereby made part of any pursuant award. Acknowledge receipt of this is addendum by returning the
completed and signed form with the solicitation response. Failure to submit the addenda will be used as an
evaluated factor.

THE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSES IS UNCHANGED

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOLLOWING

Company Name

Donald Friedel Address

Assistant Director of Purchasing
City State Zip
Signature

Title



QUESTIONS:

RESPONSES:

The documents say the deadline is both 10:30 AM
and 8AM. Can you clarify?

Garland ISD will continue to check the outside
deposit box until 10:30 a.m. — the deadline will be
10:30 a.m. whether submitted electronically or by
delivery.

How many locations will there be for the disinfection
of the busses?

One location — 326 Stadium Dr., Garland, TX

Is the pricing on page 26 and do we give a price per
line item 1-4?

Yes

Is the level II disinfection a manual wipe down and
not spraying of all areas listed inside of the bus?

Includes both wiping down and spraying all areas as
detailed in the pricing description.

How late would the contractor have access to the
buses after all routes are completed for the day?

The contractor will have access to the buses from
6:30 p.m. to as late as needed to complete the
disinfection. Buses must be ready again for early
morning routes.

Will there be a storage place to secure electrostatic
machines, disinfectant products and other cleaning
items? Will there be access to a closet with a water
source for a dispensing system?

No equipment may be left onsite and contractor is
responsible for providing all supplies and ingredients
to conduct the disinfection application process.

On page 26 is the quantity column the number of
days to service.

Quantity is number of days, with lines 3 and 4 being
estimated days on an as-needed bases.




